Tracx Maloy

From: Amazon Business <no-reply@amazon.com>

Sent: Wednesday, June 15, 2022 8:08 AM

To: Tracy Maloy

Subject: Your purchase on Amazon.com has been approved by Todd Sattison

CAUTION This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the
sender and know the content is safe. If email is suspicious, please forward to: informationsystems@ci.auburn.in.us

EF

Order approved

Your purchase order request for WPC was approved by Todd Sattison(tmsattison@ci.auburn.in.us).

Order Summary

Order number 113-4157205-7857864
113-8923678-5378625

Approved by Todd Sattison (tmsattison@ci.auburn.in.us)

Deliver to Tracy Maloy

2010 WAYNE ST
AUBURN, IN 46706-3503, US

ltems in order 4

Total $187.16

Approved items

[x] % Spears 867-SR Series PVC Clamp-On Saddle with EPDM O-Ring, Zink Bolt,
Stainless Steel Reinforced Outlet, Schedule 80, 4\" IPS OD x 3/4\" NPT Female
$88.68 | Qty: 1

x] Propel Powder Packets Grape, With Electrolytes, Vitamins and No Sugar, 10 Count
- (Pack of 12) (Packaging May Vary)
$33.99 | Qty: 1

[x] 3 Propel Powder Packets Berry With Electrolytes, Vitamins and No Sugar 10 Count
- (Pack of 12)
$28.68 | Qty: 1




[x] ; Propel Powder Packets. Raspberry Lemonade With Electrolytes, Vitamins and No
Sugar 10 Count (Pack of 12)
$23.76 | Qty: 1

Your Account Amazon.com Help



Industrial & Scientific
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Janitorial & Facilities ~ Safety Supplies

4 pvc saddle tap

Medical Supplies Food Service Diagnostic Equipment

Spears 867-SR Series PVC Clamp-
On Saddle with EPDM O-Ring,
Zink Bolt, Stainless Steel
Reinforced Outlet, Schedule 80,
4" IPS OD x 3/4" NPT Female

Brand: Spears Manufacturing
8 ratings | 4 answered questions

$8868

Size:
4" x 3/4"

Number of Items: 1

Size 4"x3/4"

Material Stainless Steel, Polyvinyl Chloride

Brand Spears Manufacturing

Connector Ips Od X Npt Female

Type

Thread Type NPT

Item Weight  1.19 Pounds

About this item

e Clamp-on saddle for adding a 90-degree branch to a
pipe

e Female NPT outlet with stainless steel reinforcement
for connecting to pipes or fittings with male NPT
threaded ends

e PVC for strength and resistance to chemicals and
corrosion, and an EPDM seal for resistance to oil, water,
and some solvents

e Maximum pressure rating of 235, 200, or 150 psi

¢ Zinc-plated steel hardware included for secure
mounting to a pipe

Product Specifications

Ean 0054211808399

Global Trade 00054211808399
Identification
Number
Item Weight 1.19 pounds
Model 867-416SR
Number

Number of 1
Items

Material Handling

$8868

FREE delivery June 15 - 17.
Details

Select delivery location
In Stock.
Qty: 1
Add to Cart
Buy Now

Secure transaction

Ships from Pipe Fittings Experts

Sold by Pipe Fittings Experts

Return policy: Eligible for
Return, Refund or Replacement
within 30 days of receipt

Add to List

Have one to sell?

Sell on Amazon

Beduan Stainless Steel Reducer H...
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$7.99 ,prime

Sponsored



6/15/22, 7:33 AM

Grocery

Grocery & Gourmet Food v  Enter k

Deals  Snacks * Breakfast -

Warm Beverages

Virtually teleport with local hosts around the world

Cold Beverages  Cooking Staples

Baby Food

Candy & Chocolate Subscribe & Save

Browse now »

Grocery & Gourmet Food > Beverages » Bottled Beverages, Water & Drink Mixes > Powdered Drink Mixes & Flavorings > Soft Drink Mixes

Last purchased Jul 24, 2019.

Style: Original | Flavor: Berry | Size: 10 Count (Pack of 12) | View order

Set reminder

Roll over image to zoom in

https://iwww.amazon.com/gp/product/BO76 T2G7LV/ref=ox_sc_act_title_2?smid=A2Q1LRYTXHYQ2K&psc=1

12.=)el Powder Packets Berry

1 Electrolytes, Vitamins

No Sugar 10 Count (Pack

2)

2 Propel Store
9,306 ratings
nswered questions

$2868 ($2.85 / Ounce)

Don't forget to checkout with Pay by Invoice -
with no interest or fees.

)riginal
Berry

Lemon Blackberry Orange Raspberry

Berry Black Cherry Grape
Kiwi Strawberry Lemon
Raspberry Lemonade Watermelon

Size: 10 Count (Pack of 12)

Brand Propel

Weight 0.01 Pounds
Item Form  Powder
Package Packet
Information

Package 0.62 Kilograms
Weight

About this item

Contains twelve (12) 10-count boxes of Propel

Powder Packets Berry with Electrolytes, Vitamins

and No Sugar

Propel Berry provides electrolytes and is an
excellent source of vitamin B and antioxidant
vitamins Cand E

Made with zero sugar, Propel Powder Packets help

you get the most out of your workout without
adding calories

Buy new:

$28.68 ($2.85 / Ounce)
FREE delivery: Tuesday,
June 21
Ships from: Amazon
Sold by: Amazon

Recurring
delivery
$28.68 ($2.85 / Ounce)

FREE, automatic delivery. No
fees, no obligations. Learn
maore

First delivery on Jun 22

In Stock.

Quantity: 1

Delivered every

1 month

Set up recurring delivery

Add to List

New (4) from
$28.68 & FREE Shipping.

Other Sellers on Amazon

$39.99 ($3.97 / Ounce) Addto Cart
& FREE Shipping
Sold by: Florida Logistic Group INC

$42.00 ($4.17 / Ounce) Addto Cart
& FREE Shipping
Sold by: Emporium Vital

$4980 ($4.94 / Ounce) Add to Cart
& FREE Shipping

Amazon.com : Propel Powder Packets Berry With Electrolytes, Vitamins and No Sugar 10 Count (Pack of 12) : Everything Else
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